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M.Harold R. Denton, Dir'ector 
office or Nuclear Reactor Rtegulation 
U.S. mWicar Regulatory Comiissicm 
Vsahingtou, D.C. 20i555 

Dear Mr. Denton:

In the Pkitter of 
Tennessee Valley Authority

Docket Kos. 50-2a9, 50-260, 
50-296, 50-327, 
50-328, 50-390, 
50-391

In W4 letter to youa date 1)eraeur X(, 198 1, Tyk committed to reeport, the 
data availability for cac'i !nrimry met eoro logical mesuremnt. Pristi for 
the Browns Ifer- aud -S~uolab Opura,4 D4 Nuclear Plants.* The Central 
Emegency Control Center tt gi l data availability stat~istics 
enclosed are for the crartmrz April 1 thm-,*g June 30 and July 1 through 
Soptemher 30, 1982. We do not, rare a c&up1.te met of data for the q4uarter 
beginning January 1 and o.Siung .in Harch '21, 1982: t~herefe e, the first 
quarte.r reported wIll be for the period oL7 April I through June 30, 1982.  
Although the Watts Be!, Euclftar Plant is r -t operational, we wre including 
thb d1ata applicable to it for your tnformat.,on.  

Vv~ry truly you.rs.  

TENXJzS5 VIt.LPY AUTHORITY 

L. M. M41ls, W4anager 
iucIlear I.I3ensing 

Sworn to~ Woubscriha1 before m 

My Commission Eprs41 ý

Enc los ure 
cc: U.S. Nuolear Regulatory 0oauissi~on 

Region II 
Attn: Mr. James P. O'fiell);, Regional Administrator 
10i Ma~rietta Street, !,iit~e 3100 
Atlanta, Georgia 3030)3

92,203W1 82113 
j.-05

A~ I F:..Cn~rn* -

TENNESCSEE A/ALLfEY AUTHORITY 
ý:HATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE 374031 

40O awatnrzt Street Tower II 

Novet~er 30, 1982
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QUAN~MIY CENTRAL 333(NUCY OONTHWL C3TK3 (CCC) 

IETOUOOGCAL DATA AVAILABILITY WMOMT 

Tbse. we the CECC umteorologiopl, data availability statistics ovov-iog the 
periods of April I through June 30 and July I througha September 30, 1982.  
It nost be understood that these figures are uz end-to-end assessment of 
the Environmenmtal Data Station (EDS) data collection, transmission, 
reception, rod subsequent storage in the MC comput system. Allowances 
have been med for unavoidable prrventive mitnneand modificationi 
enhancements to the CZCC computer systen hardware and software. Boseever, 
similar allowances fo~r the EMS compute- systems ere not included because at 
thu difficulty in attaining accurate records of these outages. Therefore, 
these are conservative values for the meteor'ological data availabiJ ity 
They are above the 90-cercent availability required by NBC.  

TIhe availability figures are as t'dlcois.  

Nuclear Plant April _1_ -. Jze3 18uly 1 - Leptember .ýJ, 1282 

Browns Ferry 95 percent 95.6 peruent 

Sequoyah 92 percent 97.8 percent 

Noatts Bar 96 per'ýent 98.2 percent 

'Watts Bar Nuclear Plant is not an onem'iing plant; this -lata is supplied 
for information only.


